

TODAY IS MONDAY, APRIL 7, 2025 MONDAY SCHEDULE : 1, 2, RECESS, 3, 4, 5, LUNCH, 6, 7

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Congratulations to our LahainaLuna's softball team with an incredible victory against Maui High with a score of 20-10! A special shoutout to Casey-Ann Ross, Pollyanna Melekiola, Rachel Pagdilao, and Kaylee Neizman for their amazing home runs! Let's keep up the great work, LahainaLuna!

Congratulations to our Winter Guard Team as they performed an awesome show at the Maui High Percussion and Color Guard showcase last night at Maui High. Please be on the lookout for their performance on the Youtube channel Ihsmusic1. I Mua Lahainaluna!

Congratulations to our Flag Football team as they defeated King Kekaulike High School by the score of 40-18 to improve their record to 4 wins and 2 losses. I Mua Lahainaluna!

Join us for our spring concert on April 9th at the Maui Arts & Cultural Center, featuring our concert choir, concert band, and symphonic band! Admission is free! Doors open at 6:30pm and the concert starts at 7:00pm! I Mua Lahainaluna!

Aloha Freshmen, Sophomores and Juniors. Voting for next year's student council is now open. Please check your email for the Google Form ballot. Voting closes on Thursday April 10th at 11:59 pm. Good luck to all candidates. If you have any questions, please stop by P1 to see auntie Cass. I MUA Lunas!

Attention Lunas! Our yearbook has been submitted for printing. We are opening sales back up - first come, first serve. Bring \$50 to Auntie Cass in P1 to secure your yearbook today. If you aren't sure if you purchased a yearbook, stop by to check the sales report. Mahalo!

In celebration of National Library Week (April 6-12, 2025), the Hawai'i Association of School Librarians, in collaboration with Library and Information Science students at the University of Hawai'i, is excited to announce a Statewide Student Poetry Contest centered around this year's theme: "Drawn to the Library".

We're inviting students across Hawai'i to reflect on the role of their school libraries and express their appreciation through poetry. Submissions can be in written, audio, video, or visual image format.

Prizes will be awarded to the top poem in three divisions: elementary, middle, and high school. Schools with the highest number of submissions will also be awarded. All student submissions will be compiled into a statewide digital poetry book.

Ho'omau Fire Academy is having a Maui Cohort on July 28th to August 2nd. Submit your application at www.hoomaufireacademy.org by May 1st (please disregard the April 1st deadline as it is extended to May 1st). 20 cadets will be selected and the class is free! Mahalo!

Breakfast: Sweet Cinnamon Belgian Waffles, Chicken Tenders, Fresh Fruit, Grape Juice, White or Chocolate Milk. Lunch: Macaroni with Cheese or Three Bean Chili and Brown Rice or Three Bean Chili Macaroni, Steamed Carrots, Broccoli, Passion Orange Guava (POG), Pineapple Chunks, Whole Grain Roll, White or Chocolate Milk.